
19 

20 

21 

22 

• 

8 

0  
p0  

2 
o 

Q 0 	V 
 a 	 0 n  0 	 0 

t a pr .O meetEnt.,Qffe goemi 4.on that it )qas-  ecided 
„ 

it would only allow„thie,  people wii‘o 	tireviously  
0 

bid at ,41its time. ” 	t'tt hat: correAt'k? 0, 	 g   
vORAIRPERSOWORZ:- Uh -huh.- 

0o 

1s, 

else; t u s et ting up another 	can e go- out apd 

If that i borrect,"then tho o 
0 can Inc`' of the prrevioujg-y-hAdd A\er5now j ein, with omebody 

C) 

Get another buSinesS p4rtner Nlnd ;go into the s'ituation-wi 

°him. That was the 'form- of,the question in trIS'' thihs. 

1,0 - ,mink that Shoculel be made -  clear at the bega.nning. 

o 
is swailowinv the" whole•hook: 

r)5 
°M. TAYLOR: The quesion---Is„ is it open? 

\ VAIRPERON 06RY: To me, I'm not offenddlratut 

who it a,s 	The real question, because Su.ipsequently 

so; eb cOdy could enter Into, a , subsequent transaction that 

would, in essence, give the same Viect as a partner ino the 
0 	0, 

cleat. .:,, When. y 	CWange banks you chang,eyat,tners 

don,, t' think - as., ioin as we ve'zot the b.itimateassets 

of the people 	at we knew that were there ‘a, b,.hat,, time 

M. 	YLOR: Thu. important questi,on th I =think 

Z3 that all "a----rery 
//' 

24 that they are free to bring? in other partners into the 

25 trans,action at this ti5e1 

0 

• II 	0 	 .0 

	

1 	, 

11 	_ 	 _.„ 

	

,.„41=TAII.314ERS 01\1-  'CO 	̀: That appears to-be a priv4te' , 0 0  
. entrepreneurial ,decisign, as long as everybody Qparticipating 

the prospective bidders should, knOw 'is 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPORTINATCORPORATION 
8435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, DIM A 

0 
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Rio 



Tb seems tO me to be entrepreeurial 
 

and I don't think government should i(Tit.e0ere in that as 

onVE.nierce, 

it, any parent,  

all liability 

M. HiGHT; Just to super clarify 
, 	 D 

corppration would, have to ultimately guarantee 

QJ 

and any "ants, sUbcontractor, would have 

okay? 

Was to secure 

a known quantity 

RUMP 1 The deposit initially 

good faith bids. °To tW, degree, you have 

73 

° 	it 	 O 

And If theAre people in there°, me want all the principals. 
I!, 

``to belly up to the bar and acknowledge what they're do 
9 

If in ome implIcatdon in the mecnanism of that 

somebody thinks that they Can give' tho appearance of0,financia 

(ubstance and l sol.Venby And that piiiOn0 not be on the hoOk 

that is°  riot contempla„ted. 

otritga,cs we'vc;t7gOt them where Ve want to ,,have them.  

prepare language to hat ,effect 

0 
0 

 

t, 
0 

'CHAIRPERSON 	: Disclose wbat th4Y're Qdoing. 

15 

16 

7 • 	i  

0 22 

23 

25 

One of the
0
bidcl 	suggested that $10,000'be' 

deposit ''`with th, bid. LaSt time the amouft 
't 	 , 

A
>;e  

YOu°  have discr tiod tb char what 	unt 

th ite.A is pn the amount of 

you think“-is ajpropriate. 
c7,3 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: What is 

11.61P4 The 61 MR, 

the deposit. 

the amount o 

,was $25,000. 

the purpose, of thee 

df, the 'c,ontraCt 

7 

deposit? 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 , 

be di-closed, 

( 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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V.. 

	

6 	 „ 
0 

	

0 	 ,' 

Wil I:. h the bidders . 

	

• 0, 	0. „ 	 „ 	, 	0 0 	 0. 	. 
' o iatapfoXialort in 'the leaSe, ,, Or in 

0 	 Il 

0 

paek4ge that 	
D 

Would reqUire them to execute theleaz,e °and (1) 

, 0 

cO,  

tolkditation open the amount does not need 

0 

0 	0 	 ' 

to 'be significant. 

001AMISSIONER,A 	 ,Since we are fa. ready 

putting some 'llmitans on who may bid, I don' t have aiiri 

objtiens to reducing, the deposit amount. 
D 

ince Velre deali,wng"ith -known amounts,are those 

10 refundable?,  0 

M 
° 

11 	 `N\---CHAIRSOM CORY 	Theyre. refundable if .they 

12 perform, but if somebody bids successf4:44 and backspout,, 

13 	they los 

14 

the dough. That'd the purp0 

COMMISSIONEF AOKERMAN:c, I" have no problem with 
0 0 

	

15 	reducing the amount. 	 6-----,  
_ 

	

16 	 MR., RUMP*, ''We.0 woUld like to have language, oin the 
(1)0 

17 bid package that would require them to execute the lease 
0 	 0 

-18: if they're succeSsful in the'lease.Q  

	

19 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: If not, t ei6wouia. lOse the 
oC)  

	

P 	deposit. 	
C3 ' o 	 o 

	

21 	 MR. RUliF: Itto,,1172 10„ 000, be eppropriate? 
‘,, 

22 °  COMMISSIONERACK'ERMA14:= Fiii. ------ 

	

23 	 SHAIRPERSON GORY: Fine. 
 ° 

	

ai 	 MR.. HUMP: The next area is discussing the . 

	

25 	eont.„11 ation of operations. There's a question as to 

"*ETCRSSHOHTHANDREPORING,CORPORATION', 
WVET0113 •gllitE 

SACRAMENTO, CAL160R1r6,9,6 

rELEF,Ho-dg (916) 972-C994, 
0 



O 
(.0 

0 O 
r. 

whether or not the solicitation Package .., appropiiately 
0 

.00 	0 
, 	,-_-.) 

uses the wore, "continued" as „it yould oftl'y applIy,to thp 

response islana+ The staff's response to this, comment is that 

,regrdless of the termino lo gy, the dntent of the,Commi sion 

is -clUite .clear. I think ,i,j)m the tegglmony 6a we've had  , 

today, bidders areaware of tAat. Therefore, !,04, don't 

see the,necessity of changing the stertinology. 

11 CHAIRPERSON COPS / I„donit Understand the issue? 

MR. RUDO. Esse -ially theysayi.ou should change 
• 

the word continueV to 

asking people to ' milt ch ,rather than continue% 
(._\. 

.N 	CHAIRPERSON CO/ It would seem to me that we 
0 

shouldirpecify particularly if we're going.-!,to move 
 

some 	 p rt of bonus 	penalty mecitism: We Should have 

some-list of'specificity of what people are to .provide, 

16 	and that shouid,obviate the distinction of whether someone ' 
, 	 = 

continuing. or Ma'cching. owe should have as close a 

C 
In other words, you're 

0 	 - 

twards 

18 	finite lease I 
yhat serVices 

particularly in what t 

4ection'.. Those shonId 0be 'spe 

are td be performed, 

call, the boaters' rights 

cified so prospective bidders 
''0 

know, with a reasonable „degree of certainty, hat is 
 

of them, what performance will",(b
A  e. „cThen, the people 
, 	0 	)) 

23 	take that into account and adjust their bids 

The reason for givig them a bonus for performing, 

or,something, it. would seem to me that the entrepreneur is ,  
O 

0 
C 

PETERS SHOHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 

1 

2 

' • 	 0 

C 
7 

8,, 

9 

10 

12 

13, 

14 

q' 

16 

' 

76 
C 

f6 h ' 01 ■1;a cis ti,hat „into 
,-, 

hey ,b;lAoand then ther: don't 

perform; ther-lerVice, they, al:' 	.et ting anunj us i; enrichnent ,, 
by the nonperformance„ and the \\Order  of magnitude Of :- 

the reduction in the annual fee or illelp,enaity --"I wdul 

her rqp.sons,‘L the reduct 

be nignificai pt 	h 
il 

vary  con lete way. „ 	0 
That would tend to obvia ? e that 	I think;e, 

- V 

it''s match or Berforitiance if you knowthat'this 
c7 „c:3 	 , 

it is With a reasonaLe degree. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Is (there a legal need 
;) 	 6 

 , 0,0 0  0 

to change the wording. ohere td: more cogrectly„ 	what: 

we'mean? 	 0 0 

   

I don t believe 
0 

so in , light of 
a 	0 

„taki4g that tto ac,c_Olt, an 

everybody isdaifg pat, and 

■ 

-aCCOUrit 

think I,would, prefer, „for some o 

t 0 the cusinual fee -- tIi, sh'duld 

can feel their' nonperfAnance in 
0./ 

whether 

is what 

17 	G 	The tenth” category; ha.s-' to dog with whether or not 
o 

18 the bid ,package.;,  sheuld dPecificallyd4,ve144 categqrical 

exemptions 	factor ,in the 	of the-'bid.. 	■L'-` a  

The stafX receridation - iso that it would be 
)1.•`! 	„, 0 	 - 1 

cleaPer,,astp the Commissionis intent and would. recommen 

19 

20 

21 

0 

= (0 	 ,
1 

6 	
, 

=22 	4'Ys- „ iiicli.ib,j_on-.. . 	.  , 

23 	 qtAIRPERSLOW C.OR.?,1_, It's    my '1,11 
, 

-̀---'0, 	„ 	o ---1)o 

Oo 

derStanding, from 

24 what the stiff „has informed us,., that t'd achieve 

25 	cater:10a1 
0 
a 

exemption, the bidders will)116e requi,i4d 
° 

0 

0 
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0 

1 7mirror 	 operation, or it 'Would 

for eate orical exemption., 

qualify 

2 

3 

4 

If 

MR:. GRUMP.: Yes, th package iS Set ap for thdt 
O 

kind of coMparisona ,°  
0 

<15 CHAIRPERSON CORY': That,was contemplated from 

e .-•'  
4.:4Y one to avoid,-*If people' 	 __

have all sorts of new ideas v. , 0, 	0 	 '' 0 	a 

and thi gp, that takes an entirely different time frame. , 

To work in this time frame, they haVe to in eSSence,"0' „ 0  8 

c:L,) 

Mirror' the exi'stinei. 

° MR, RUMP :0 . The elevenfhiarea has to do with the 

' -1 1 cdefiniion: or what are existing operations.  

12 	 ' I think (Greg has comments in that area. 

a 	13 , 	 MR --TAYLOR-: Mr. Chairfnan? , as developec ti  by the 

Gi 

0 

discUssions this morning; I think the staff commentsohere 
, 	 „ 

should be modified to reflect that the definition of 

existing operations will be those operations set forth 

in Exhibit A of the proposed, bid package, or what becomes 0 
0 	 0 

the bid paCkage, with any corrections that any of the 

parties now wish to%offer or have been offered in 'the course 

c, 20  
ofthe qIlments- 

0 . 67 

There only ne comment that we received so 'far 
' 	

0 	, 

Z2
',-.- ----,--------- 

and that is that with regard to the definition of exiacing 
. 	 , 

23 •operations there are no fiye boats'iM;tead of one equipped 

i4 
 

with fire equipment. —s_n_rb:r  the purposes''of preparing a 

25 	 .0 
bid Package, all the bidders should understand that existing 

,c1 	 ' ,,s PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
c 	0435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITEA 	0  d 

, 	0 
_ -. - -__i,A.cmAmENTOreALIFORNIA 	

 

.,  
0 	 :■ 	 TELERHONE1918)   972.8894 c"---,..): ri''-  

-7"      - 
' r 

0  
	

,  	, 

	

'  	6,,T,-,,-"k", 

	

O 	
,00 



6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 

O 

O 

C 

7!,  

C 

, 780  
..c, 	

t . 	, are are those operations as described in Exhibit. A 
U' 	P  

with the additionOf the rapt that five boats instead 'of 

ene'are equippeod' with fire fig 	ng hti 	equipment .q Thatovill 

b

0  

e the standard against which all future decisions wild. pe 

medeo with regard to categorical exgmptions 

It .means that thwvmust he,uubstantially the 
0 

By substantially, there will beVariations, but it will 
o 

have "to meet that criteria in order to be categoric ily, 
(9 

exempt. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN; 	t's fine with me, even 

though Mr. Greenberg 'had suggestedhat we even further 

detail the services required. I thin.itthat the way it' 

outlined in the bid paCkage is satisfactory. We'll Just' 

keep get irVg more specific all the time. You've 	to 

draw the line somewhere, 

MR, RUMP: The next comment is by Mr. Greenberg 

and relates to difficulties of converting, if they are 
 

thp $110.cssful—-z.ter under this solicitation,' and 

co, dltions wbuti ney have Already made up undeP tide 

existing lease. 

Staff would recommend the addition of provisions 

that would,,all& for the smooth conversion in the event 

that they would te the successful bidder. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: All right. 

0 CHAIRPERSON CORY; Go ahead. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION„ 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 
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0 

18 

o 

MR. RUMP: The net-t, comment 'has,-,to de with, 

erformance security. -Obviously'yott bpard,a lot Of 
: 

comments clthat today ,   
----0,)  

4 ,, 	'The staff recommends 'that this assurancei8 

0 

been 

her security, 

the60-day /.)  notice of tertination'pr3vis 	in th 

qLease be eliminated front the bid packages. 

10 for greater protection to make sure that the lease is _ 	00 	 , 0 	.., 
	 , 

11 	operated fora ranger perlpd,6 , 	
0 

12 	 COMMISSIONER,.ACKERMAN: ,Do,we have to be 4ecgic 

13 aboUt the way were going to assess a-Performance bond, or 

14 f something like that? - 
	 0  

MR RUM? 6T 	eel` e .  dift .language.. and bring, 
- 	 0 

wr.  

16 back to you 

8 

9 

15 

needed. We need to aovist solutionS„ 

6 
	

suggested., 

7 	 We alSo recommend; th ,t for he' 

0 
CH,ATLP, RSQM CORY: 1 think tha 	,some of these 

other,==things what® we probably :,need. tb do is have,,  tie 
 

staff drat .4t and circUIate'to'meke sure that everybody 
0 	 r7; 

signs off, that'it accompli es What the!intent , 

, 
aespecial meeting to'iron out these distinctionsi or we 

coUld adjourmthis one to a t1A6 certain to give yod enough 

time to have, t110 done. 	f'everybody's happy then can 
0 

cancel that meeting and you, can'go- ahead, get the bid 

0 

r:-.— 
`? PETERS SHORTHANOREPORTINd CORPORATION, 

_ 	0435.AMMOA-ntven ORM-, sutTl 
$ACRAIUNTO, CALIFORNIA-95825 
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CI 

• 	 . 	 o 
• • r  

O 
0  

ra 
package out so everybody,gets a  chante to look at it., 

MR. TAYLOR 0n' the 60-day cancllat4on 

3 -ylat would be 

4 of the State Lands lease. 

removing that7paragraph from:the stapdarl form 

6fP 

5 
	 CHAIRMSON CORY:, That' s 

"MR. RUMP:.-„Thefourteenth comment is a suggeotion 

that there be a paragraph added to prohibit no additional 

° moorings, pilings, breakwaters,: to be installed on the 

premises; It's difficWit to tell whether or not all 
(1.  

facilities, would be prohibited ornot categorically exempt. 
0 

11 	 We' r 
_ 
ecbmmend that the bidders be required to,  ..., -0,7,  

12 indicat in any fa ;1 	for the construction ofp. facility 

la in whatAvay that would be categorically exempt,, We can that 

14 add that to the bid— 

Is 	 CflAIRilERSON CORY: It is my b 	f, to achieve 

16 	the categorical exemption, you're ag -n`'mi,rroring the 

- 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1'0 

17 t  :existing operatioh and nobody should be • 0, 
building anything new.a,nd different,° 0 	 o 

templating 

• 
Are you not in trouble(Zif you start building 
0 

new and different things? 

22 

23 	 °You] are: correct. YOu canOrdlibi 

24 desire, but not khow4what the proposal 

NR.c'AUivq,: Until we really, know what it is 

theyt' s the onlylinpertainty that wp haVe. 
eo, 

. that 	you 

diffic4It r. 
25 
	

to understand. 

PETERS SHORTHAN( REPORTING CORPORATION 
44 . ;OA M Mjilie 0 0 (1,11,SOIMA 144:. f 	A  
9AWM 	 N 	- 

Ta 040M A6 sM8894 



" 

125 
0' 

= 	, 	, ers whb are here, 

/CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18-  

.19 

20 

-22 

- 23 

24 

2 

PERSON Cu?:': 	'or t 
, 

' as I under-Stand the aw, Maintaining 

requires-tht it, in ssence, be t) 

MR,'HIGHT: 	conce' vable, :1r, Chairman. 
I 

That's why the language is drafted the way it is. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I just hope teat the -bi&ers 

.don't create a'problem for themselves,' 	will be 
,„ 

 relatively"cOnservative in my interpre at14. g 	
.

how Much 

flexibility is in there becau e I think achieving the 

categoi'ical exemption is necessary to,, ay on that'tiMe ramp 

MR. HIGHT: That's correct. 

MP. RUMP: ,  he next series of mments halie to do 

with the housing questIOn'whlch ha$ been raised and 

diScussedtoday. I world like to correct the staff comments 

On 	24„ Though it say's that the staff would not agree 

to the evaluation of housing dyailibility of employees 

i_s,neceeary, obvibusly we 'would agree that we should 

evaluate the housing on the premises. We think that 

housing off the PremisWis too speculative fortonsideration 

Likewise, some of the oil sp.6,11 operations un-, 

related t ythe lease area are„ not really 	ertainable for 

analysis, Ther! ore, of the comments th - are there 
, 

we 

Would recommend'tha bidders be asked to aadiess emergency 

responses, which- is another section or c.„::pcnent :1„n the7. 

1) 

PETERS-SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

categorical eamPtio 

e cOti;er, 
0 CI 

3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

- 	 _- 

c 	I 

 

TELEPHONE (9154 on.on4 ©0 



o 	 0 0  

0 

, 	 41 	9 6",.. 
- 	r 	

-‘,G 
„ 	,• 

• 

O 

t\ 	
0 

4 The, next, go,mment, si ee hris tea do 

with the request bYri,both Mr'. c:Ireenbers „and B . O. A . T . that 0  0 

	

i) 	o , 	 0 	

., 

there 13e evi .ant.4e Of ''the right to 'us, e the facility by either = 	* 	 .  
',the 'owner" or the chief executive °Moor. 	„ , 	0 

	

0 	0 	 „-) 	, lip 
Staff'''S response is that it may be helpfu 

demOn'Sgrate ()Adder abi4V  to perforzq, but-yo0. can 

	

specify whatever you"think 9  necessary to ascertain 	t . 

	

CHAIRPERSON -CORY: '1 ddnf t 'understand what 	re 

MR RUMP': I think it came up from a question 

of whether or not someone had a right to use the, 

construction yard, 
„ 
or something,. And, this is what t- 

" 9 - 
saying, IS you're°  using some''`other property or faCility, 

provide,  written eviderice that you have- a right to do 

either ±n -the ledse or a -letter from the owner' that says, 

„yes, we're going t;o2 use this. It might have to ,do with 

possible ,focation, say,,, in Avalon for` 	serviceyard. 

18 	 = ,CHAIRPE. 1\1-  CORY: That Seems to be openine,  up -, 
0 	 , 

	 , 0 
, 	 , , 	 0 , 	 ^) 

a strange can of worms that; dtt know, do ,we need. to aScertai 
,,, 	 „ 

whetbor or not:the home of ,, the chief executive officer 

, 21 or the principal c ort)oratfon, he really has .,permission to 

22 use that? Ic'm not; ure how that's 1.elated' to this lease. 

23 	et 	
- 	 s orrieb ody 	steafing somebody' s pr'Operty 

elsewhere', why is it rel,evan't,to bur lease? It„SeR.ms sea 
At 	 0 	 D 

0 

IS -(be their problem. 

, 
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04' 
is that it a;  tgenerga statement is made An a bid 	fiat 

, 	 -, 	 , 

, 	 , 	 0 

7 to prove' th6.-t (At can be, backed up, 	I think that' s what 

8 the =ilitent 
0 406 was one ,,The,--,--made the , comment, 

A ST:ME:, Mr. pCnaitman: x ma one of °those 

one tharbtage dump at,' Avalon. It seemed to is that if 

.t tiers
„
, AO, nauseam=. 

a0  

getting into tliat, fran c 	tnat there -are' a multiplicity 0. 0 
ciidOtiary things that could be asked of all prospective 

0 
0 

, 	 ()1 

C.) 
0 

I9mean4  submisaibn of proof of that, tYer, either 

can comp .y with the lam and the property rights of thi,'S„ 

25 bond is adequat 	the bid depoait,  is adequate;: then, 

0 = 	li 

(7 

Am I 1714s l tll ^y point 

0 

( ' a 

a 
0 n 

:11 1[Y P: NO we r  r e jus t 

Lion that 'we got tvid, ociiments an °it , 
0 

. 	- 	0 
nging tO vuratten- 

c,',  
is extra.,

:o 
 if you' 
. - 3 

4 „really think it' 0,neesSary. 

MMISSIONER AwnlvIkM 	thin the irltent here 

0 

() 

c) = 

(00. 

comments and tine had 6o do Specifically with the use Of" 

of thp bidOers is going -to dump garba*geeat Avalon, he „shPUld 

attacha letter from the City of Avalon or the manager 

of the dump)  0 some s4ch thing, sayin that.he't-an, in 

fact dump ttirs garbage in AValon, Tiwt,;-,is' an issue that, ,, 

we 'we not s) 'e o if Avalon would perMlt°  
0 

CHAIRPERS014 CORY:, The ,,problem l have '10.th= 

6 24 „state anda,nation: (:)r they can't 	And if tht°',' Performance 

23 

0 

O 

5 

a 

o 

0 	 -( 	'''.' PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTIN CORPORATION 
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O 
them to perfom.' 

0 

I can't recall. of any ofh0r lease„ whether 

been Chevron or 'any of our other lesApss in the Delta . 
of ua:requiring to make sure that they have perMiSsion' of 

the ,dump operator that they can use, the dump, 

I understand 'what you:ra osaying, but. Ithing 

aye, 'solved 	probleM, fromMy:standPoint by the 

• performance. ,- They'regoing to say- financially tyleytve got 
9 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

• the capacity. If they don't have the financial capacity,;.  

we're goingr  to: throw the bid oub to begin with. If 4ey've d   
got the financial capacity and they're doing soriething 

stupid, ?they're going to pay through the nose and ye're 

going to have adequate money to protect, the boating public.  
0 

O To start down the trail o  of each subsidiary, or 

each second and third waver of services is -- 

HUMP All right. 
0 

The next comment is by e City of Avalon',), stating 

the itatus of the dumtrsit . We feea ghat this"information 

19 'should,be added.  td the bid package for= the bidders_ 

,10 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Okay .  

21 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: -Fine,,  
(2,  

22 MR:. RUMP The next comments aree, questions 
m 

lta 	concerning harbor patrq-L services, theirotraining 

they are Ipatrolfng 'the areaS. 'Other comments regarding 

25 	the services include perhaps, suggestions to reduce the 

O 

0 
O 
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p. 

„Q4 
0  

2'4-hdUr patrol basis.-' 

'Staff,resPone")is -that if tl CommiS,stoU desires 

we canoask'details in:the pact,kage ,and on the Oms ofiwhat 

ire the training for thebarbor personnel staf.' 
,• 

, 
''Likewise, t;h0 24-hour patrol basis co4d. be  

6 (,,- 	• „ 
modifiedilthough we woul d 	it alsoAleast'i 

for Memorial Day, Wa ingtoWs'Birthday, that tt remain = 

On a 24-hour,pasis.1 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Who's raising-  those questions? -9 
C) 

10 	 - MR.°RUMP: Theme OPMMents  on this point, the-quegiti ,/,  
, va 

 
j concerning the training of the harbort trol personnel it 

0,  0 	1,, 
Mr Hertzberg The reduction of the hour 	erviCe ate ,.-  

"from'B.O.A.T. and James K. Speer. 
o 

, 
CHAIRPERSON, CORY: I thought part of the -reasona  

P 
that„only the exiSting operatp,couldjunction wasothat 

they were pro iaing these services to the boaers. 

INT confused. 	 0  

,Yes, I would like your comment on amt. 

MR.'STEEtE: Mr. 	
3 

Chairman they are providing ,  
- 	

0 	' 

services but we, feel like they're providing more services ?  
„ 

than we really,need In theowint,prtime.. We know who's aying 
, 	 , 0 

the bill, the boaters. I believe teyiVe increased their 
a - 

. 	 p 	
, 

'' 	 ,4 0 
services 5ince the lease Went into effee,t. We don't believe 

 . 
o , 

`tLat this harbor patrol; 24- 	 , hour harbor patrol is required' ,,  	. 

during the seasons when there are very few people,there, 

U 
	

0 
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,particularly since you can 

2 -do haVe the/abflitY to Muster people in storms, and hopefully 
0 
3, ,oth4'bidd rs Would do that 

4 It'Ts- j simply a case of one case of ove 

'We wouldnot Uke to eliminate the harbortrot 

all together. 

Ef 	C9MMISSIONER'ACKERMy Tf ge require too much, 

8 we Probabought tp• cut .back„ if we require something. 
' --=-2---;::_.<_-, -': \ ,-; 

 

9 	hatTs,not necensary, 
0 

CHAIR#ERSON CORY: , oes staff ha3e a recomM 

tion? 

MR. RUMP: I guess he greatest indiCat7-on=kof 

whether 

boatora 

ilemoAal 

or not that wOkAld be appropriate is from the 

themselves. Al 

°Da mid Washington's Birthday to a,24-hour basis. 

hpuoh we would suggest that 'We add 

The comment of B4O.A.,T. is 247-Aur basis from Jtine 15 

to September 15,,and then fromeptember 16 to June 14, 
01% 

Thanksgivi4g, New Year's, and ,pther holidays, ba 24-hour 

19 basis\otherwise it's 8:00 	to 5:0a p.m. 

20 EXECUTIVE. OPVICER DE6RICK: Mr.„ Chairman, perhaps 

Wo should as the' boaters J,g that Change in hours would be 

WOiltb it 4f there were'nb change in the fees 	-"theb 
- , 

were payin for from9moorings, when --they 

tooth& in 'their comments: 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Interesting 

seem 

econ xc comment 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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• - 	 0 

0 6. 	11 

from an academie. 

11 

	

8 	 What'I'm asking you is, is your general evaluation 

of the usefulness of a 211Lhour bo,aatseOvic in the, winter -- a 	a. 
9 

	

10 	 MR. STEELE; We don't tWt'lkIt'S very useRl. 

Q;XECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK1 If it's not usefdl .?  

15 MR. STEELE; I don't believe it's an economic 

0 J7 	over there to justify tis service during the winter. 

18 	 It does cost, whoever the lessee is,, it costs 

.19 	him a considerable amount of money just to keep these 
C.% 

SO 

0 

a 
and Washington's Birthday along with that? 

MR. STEELE: Oh, sure. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Sounds okay? 

6  

.7w4r. 	•.+! 57).74rwk. 	,••, "1 '7/ 1••••, 77-'7.  ' • 

Do the people of B.O.A.T. have a compen, 

R. STEEIW 	we ould hope that any (re etiO 

in operations costs, would somewl. 	other resat in 

reduced Ceps -to the boaters. 

txECUTIVE OFFICER -TEgICK: It may n 

7 (2possible to guarantee that . 4  
■•, 

0 

12 	there'suno point in doihg it. If it is useful to you and 

13 	you're saying.  bomo,eacrifice isyorth the d-011ar or so 

14 'reduction 7- 

16 	analysis. It",s...simply that there, are not enough boats. 

20 	peop l e there. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Joe; what if we - took your 

recommendation and the staff's" comment on Memorial Day 

'it 

22 

23 

24 

2 
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<,1 

6 

9 

6'2 

Ci 

0 	 • 	 0 

U' 

0 0 

0 	 n 

  

0 	(-----, 

If tnogeoare the, busy holidays'', 
A  

certainly. 	, 	 .'"'",,-. '' 	 ( 	
V 

COMM1§SIONERACKERMANThi ois acmluimum level 
, 	0 

ne0e, osary, Tine ,  

88 11  
o 

MR, STEEL 

of 

service . if its recfuired thaiAMoreare 

e staffflon all of this .-' 	, r 

,3436 AMERICAN RICER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALI gbtINIA 056i5'` 

TELEPHONE (016) 9/4340,i 

but lets ? 	0  speOify a illinimum. 

MR.'STEELE: Oh, yes, '1,1*e agree'd eati;elywith 

fj ■ 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:' Staff has directio 
0 

clue . 

	

• 	, 

MR: RUMP 
	

The next A cl,a---of comment concern % 

her or not greater specificity needs to be gtven in the 

paciaTi‘e,dVesbl mechanics, 'martje ele 	viggrs, 

divers, d4tboard motor repair, spa  IN parts, hours of 
0 

service, particularly iihder adverse wather',Ohditions 

TheS4aff response it that mechanic and-.towing 

Services are required s4rvices under the lease, and t8'E4y 
, 

have t(k be prov0ided at reasonable 	
0,

, 
6 	, 

0 	 , 

not sire how- muchr&definitiont-you„want. 

Again, WS a question of how much you need to be in 

CHAIRPERSON, G.ORY: Somebody made, 	comment about , 	 0 
O 	,O 	0   

the slop over to the land service
o
s. I think specifying the 

0 

	

„ 00 	 , 
training of the methaftics, 	who the,:chanicds -,. the 

' 	- ? o 	
6 

.=' 

	

24 	variousc)mechanics I deal with' are obviously ilia trained, Q,, 
■ 

0 ' 	 _ ,,,, 	 >,''k 

	

\23 	except at writing bills, whether they,V17' ' or automobile „ 0 

	

0 	 , 	. 
0 

tf; 

on that 

16 

017 '  

18 

19 

20 

21? 

22 

23 

U PETERS SHORTI4AND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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T3,9 
a 

mecha 'Cs. I donit think w re going 
t9 
 „solve 

fraud 	 xi d 'problem that ests in oLsociety. 

st* 

Ebt lf'somebOdy has to haVe,the ea city,  if you're 

going o be in that buSiness, to 'take care Of the 61e3gency 

f getting somekipdy towed to , where they can lash the 

thing dog and weather out the storm, I think .  that is my 

0 602'7 underStanding-, and I would think ,that is what the boaters 

a boater has that Concern. 0 
9 	 MR- SWbER:°  May I linke onecomment? 
= 

think'that the economic reality will determine °  

that.„ , Ifthere'e enough demand for, it„ cit will be there9: 0 

If -Wier-cos not dqmppd, it ' s 	necessary to put A..t in- ,, ,  

.1tR: RUMP: The next avea of'06mme t concerns the 
A 

104 	su ly of water, We ham d n tossed, first of all, vhether 

15 , or notthe Isthmus pier was inell1ded or exclude `from 

10' 

12 
3 

13 
11 

0 

lease,. 
0 

	 L 

„ 

17, 	, ,,,,,,2-_,.' 	H.O.A.T. has requested-that we-request the 
. "  .  (i. 

\IS 	bidders to discuss pota4Pilty4  --avalWialiy, how it's 
its, 

transported and stored, where and what hours it's available, 

14 e4.011it On the quantity and how,  would responsibility be 
. 

0 21 0  ensured. This would help clarify the supply of water  
0 

22, 
6 	

, CHAIRPERSON CORY: I think you shodld try to 

23 	specify; put it in some of the Minimum standards, and that 
0 	 0  

24 	shoulebe one , of the itemtki. ,t if there's Aonperformance 6  -----=„,  

25 	on, they're paying the higher rental on those days that 

0 

a 

0 

PETFASSHORT7HAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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6 	 6 

S,o, T think that some enforcetent rneehanism, 

Ha'Ving moved aroupd the state ,soMewhat :th y  

they blow t.- That's the kind6'?f thing: it seems to me, 
0 

V 	 rAy 
that the fOregiveness of those days deals withthat I roblem, 

0 - that they've got to come throughnd perform` for i,he boater. 
G 	 . 0 

If a guy doesn't have water onec,day, you-aren!t-0 	„ , 	 i 	, 
9 

fn t  moot 

6 

7 

= 	lOng,as,you'tie that down "with soMe , pecolfidi y. Ido 

9 know what those terms are. , You should talk to the bidders 1. 
o 

10 'and' the boat people to make sure. 

11 

standards of -potqbkt water `vary semewhat.qubstabtially. 

Signal Hi .l had Some rather questionabl-e- ,: 

14 	
MR. RUMP; Apparently West Satliamento did, 

15 

 

r"' 'e next commeit, shore boats which are required 
C-:'. 

to Abe s pplied-are'discueised. The commiaqt 18 from a.O.,A.T'. 

and they are concerned that. perhaps in order to meet the , 
D 	 , 	 4 

bid, shore, boats'would be diVerted from other" ae ivities, „ 	 0 	. 	0  0 	, 
The staff responssisthat the bidder is required 

Pi 
, 

to describe the: equipment it intends tb Use, and thus we 

,can handle that analysis: It would.  be obvl'ousif that does 
r. 	 0 

occur. 	If additional language-to the bid package would 
o , 

be necessarily recommended.c)  
0 	 0 
CHAIRPERSON CORY; ':nuroncept is'thd you maid 

0, 	C;) 
25 ,request 'from each idder how he f t going to meet that thing, 

Q 

. 	 , 

going to get a court to abnegate the lease., 

12, 

13 
r at one point. 

-0 

a 
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... 	or 
,,,-- 	 D r) 	 0 '0 

and thkt th9Hcan. be debated on theawarding of the- 6144 . 
., 	• 	. 	o 	„ 	o  , 	,o, 	„ 	.. 	00 

whether vol no they have qualifiedT 	 L 
. 	0 	0   1.„  

MR, RUMP: Right:, andthp problems 	 . it with  11 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:0  So that if somebody'' comes,, in 
0 „, ,,  
. 	5 ''With three dugoutanoes and a paddle apiece„ the boaters  

U  

6 can complain,, and we  ,canrej,iect that bid for not havJ 5) 	, 
e  

7 complied to meet the shore b atipg.,% May. 	
(2) 

 

8' 	 MR. .RUMP; The next avoa hae to do with fe2s, 

9 comment twenty-two has to do Ob fees, byjAr. Hertzberg,, 
-  

10 suggestImg that 'a three-day'minlmuMPfOr holidays. be  
, 

& q 	 p-iztinated, Also that a. resort/ 	'8,ystem be instituted, 
t11 ----Th 	 s  

. 	
, D , 	_ „  / 	ndt41 question as to what fees are,tharge4 Under a 'letter 

25,-4L------------- 	 0 	 , 	. 	0 	. 

from the ExecutiVe Officer, Mr. Bembara. 

1\. 

17 =, 

18 	
a willknow-what they ai2e going to be, if any_fees .re charged 

19 under the Iettbr from t 	db fiche 	OfiCer, 

that the tree-days'minimum 
= 	

0 	
Q - 

discretionary. The lease'does not prohibit a reservat;on 

sytpm; however, if there are gopg to beqommerciaifedb„ 

that )should be'llcided to the feesehedule so that-everyone 

The staff response is 

None are 

presently, but if they 8weretharged, that would be part, 
20 	 1-'-',__- ''■ - --N__-_-..,' gn4ss income.,  
21 

CHAIRPERSON CrOR.i2  
P 	 =, 

then 	
0 

0 

-CHAIRPERSON CORY: You're saying, that it is 
,0) 

O 

, 

That allbws for he lessee o  

Q ” 
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0 

0 

discretionary a5.0t.o whether" or not the three-da5,  

MR. RUMP: 	hose were a situatipn whin,e a mo ring 

sub tee was using a different mooring when MultInle 

mooring owners would, side tie,0and',that sort of situation, 

00, felt= in theoresponstothat the feeswere 
a,  

discretfOnary in.the lease operation. 

COMMISSIONER ACORMAN: 'A1s6if there were an 

-fees charged along the-lines of tthe June 6th l those 

have to be disdlosed as Well. 

10 	 -MB. RUMP; 
0 

Right., 

Is there any destre to change the three-day 

Mlnimum? 	 0 

CHAIEPER 	CORY: it's discretIonary On the yoalt 
6 \ 

take, fj, essee so :T.  don't ,,see where we need to mess with it 

15 	 , MR. UMP; Ail right, 

16 	 The next area of comment concerns ,whether or 

17 agditidnal moorings should be allowed in opel, anchorage 

coveS. The question here `is whetherthere strpth 

collection in thOse coves. 

The staff response i that presently the lease 

obviously prohibits placing moors in those coves, and the 

22 lease requires tradecOlectioa in ali 61Df the coves under 

lease. 

s 	 0 
fri- 	CHAIRPERSON OORY.,  

4.4 

12 

13 

14 

0) - 

t 

,le 

19 

20 

21 

'24 

0 

23 

0 

25 	 q1,1R. RUMP; The next come 	is one in' e ling with 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPORTIN.PCORPORATIoli 
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a sUbsidiary 'corporation. Ithink your reMark.vearlier have 

;liven- staff direCtion',  that the parent,  needs to-b6;:invOlvod.  
) 

The'next comMent ac' to do with ,the rental 41harge. 
, 	 0 

	

p co -4aa in the-Present bid solicitation is fpr 	, 0 c 
ot, 

8o poTent„ 	the CPI 1A a five-year_adjustmeht of a flat ,  

rate.jTho , infrom MrGvebberg 	whether or not 

th& Odmmssion would, instead, adjust, annually with a ao. 

The Commission'S standard'practiee is t9. have a 

10 e-year Tent review so you've got thoae alterndtiVes, 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: As sated at the last 

my personal preference on this is to have a five- _ 
oCS 

year set fee With a,,rent review at 	interval 

14 1 	 :CHAIRPERSON CORY: °With or without? gIts 
0 

15 	 'automatic tie" to CPI then. 	r. 

16 	 MR. RUMP: "It's,dtspretionary as to what your 

17 	la 	to do - The present proposal doestie it to a cpi. 

ls j 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: As ' I recall -- 

19 	 pompustuEft AcKERMAN:. Again, this is 011eerendo„ 

20 	bUt don't think we should tie. ourSeIve• into a predetermin 

	

s 	 . 	, 
2.17 	increase ,Ipecausec,we have. no idea „if,adjustmentS, should be 

22 J mado„ or whatever else down. the 'line.`? We learned that 
,D.. 	. 	 9 	,'2 	 „ e  

- - 0 - , 
24 f 	 You may ant to have a cap. You may have a cap 

4, 

25 „.„-on it, or something else, like Mr.. Greenberg suggested, 

C) 

PETERSSHORTHANDREPORTINGCOAPORATIOk 
icr A M Etlignsts Rtven,ptot, sun A 
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23 	over the perlod. 
9 



6.3 

0 ° 

04, 
but not an automptie*narease-,,,„ I dony, want 

,2 
anything that 

,dleas-of 

.3 

I 
says we ha4 to do up to Ebert 4n lek, 1 i 

0 fair oveonomics or:Yp situation..:PhO daes 

4  anybody, 
Gb 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDPICK: Yo 	n't have 
C): 5 0 	0 

c. 

'restrictions on yolT discreti,ob ohs you r,  rye 	reVieW on 0.,1 6 

r7 

.8 

9 

leases„ except as they .fit the general -re.gulations--- 

COMMIEiSiONISR ACKpMAN:' In our 9ther leases 
0 

there,  a precedent Top„establishingja cetait CBI, or 
n 
dnythinglse like that'---l'or,„rent review 

A 
in4 'lay'everythind'on the table 

or ao you just go 

11 
and negotiate?. 

MR.°1-1IGHT:. That's'"the 	ruie,,the 
 

COMMISIONER AO4ERMAN0: I ttlink Iprefer 

Straight '-begotiation.-' 

1.6:1; 

to . do the) 

U 
qfAIRBERSON CORY: Leave it &the 	*t: havertt 

f.)"  
in the othe.r. 

0 

MR.“4UMP: Number, twenty-six alSo epeats the 

question,of whether or-not there should be placement 

moorings in anchorage area 	You've alr:. 	dealt with 
No  

that in your' response to teas other questzon °. 

COmment twenty-seven has to do.ith ther terlikna- 
. 	• 	- 	• 	„  

ion clause and0 provision in0  the lease ,anl transitions. 

15 

16 

17  

18 

19 

20' 

21 

This comment, 'is by Mr. Snyder, 

l'he'Commission obviously .has to consider the 
,0 

eats Of a -t,,ransfer should the' present operator not be 

c,„ 

e 

0 
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0 

• 

0 

05 

" 	6 , 

u 

by  
ir 

the Successful bidder, and also „u as wos,  said ear 

us assure -I ).or tortinationv  the-x,ewyal ,of tht.lt 6Q-days 

canl?,ellatiron pro'nsion from the lease„ 

CpIRPERSON-c,b0li 

ahead ,with that0, 

We T ye already told "--y 

5> 

MR% ,,RT.JMID; Right. 

7 1 	go.mraen-b twenty-eight \(i'as to do with the comment 

of 	

„ 

, 
Mr B119.dei: 	say6 should,  thee 	any change in the 

, - 
present utilization, Of water fared:Mies there Would have , 0  

,, 
to be pplic, hearings We interpret wi)atA.s eel,ng 	' 

0 
1 1° j here" to "'mean fabIZ'Ities, improvements., Ko _30ich,are I 'place— 

c?, 
12'. 'and, of. coureo I  that' wOuld requif{4-0puhlic h ring for 

podification of the ,loape 	don'.t believe ire WAS, addressing 
O 

e SupPly 	water- 

0 t$ 	 GRAIillW801\1-  CORY 

MR.RUMP: Comtent twenty-nine concerns a question 

, additional trash pickup services lhave, 	 d  

	

20 	 tatf", s response -is that- the Present lease .., 0  

	

21 	requires it,. and Once 'adjusted, 'all pickupS -in all coves. 

	

0 	 , 0 , 
ZZ And pickups ,would not cause any greater amount of garbage v} 

u, 0,, 	, 	- 	 ,,, 	9,  	' 	0 c, 	, 
/3 'uniess4t:here 'a. also increased. usage , T don'-t' think'0therel. s 

\ 	 0  

dHAIITERSON ,CORY: The garbage pickup Co e aept 

, 
24 anything -additional unless you have :to be ' --.7 

, 	 (2 

18 	at cat g,arbor and all these. *oyes, and" what impact., 

19 
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should" be part,of thoS'es0boaters rights, seC 
- 	„ 

MR. RUMP: Economic AnoOntive,' all right, 

The pext area is- on -̀'feets. You 	heard from 

Mr'. Snyder. His written Gamine* sutgested, that fee 

5 c  schedules,  wer.e 1,5-20 percent too high. Also, the comment 

ofe -ii.O.A', rt.('dindicates that. ' 

d , 	 , Radcliffe indicated 	that., they saw a 
- 	, s  

$70 pistnct4n,betWeen the mooring sublessees who Owned 

Staff has contacted with regard- to the q4estion 

f fees various marina facilities «if thea area, 0  nk 

you have in fl4ont of you°  a chart schedu'l 	extras here 

if you need it,' and that will give you a, 

what the rates4  are. 

omparisOn of 
.(1 

0 

0 
, 	 I) 

,?I guess we have a questio of„, - one, Iqhether or 
0 	 „ 	J  

not you desirsed tO fix the fees _  ;, 

CHAtRP,ERSON CORY: If we're talking= about bidding 

18 

8 	' 

on °a tross \amount„. a dollar' amount as oppdsed to percentages 

.19 	of groRs; then we have these as maximum fe,os at could be , 0 ...,1)..-P 	 -, 	 , 
20 	-charges. side need not necessarily concern' ourselves with 

,2' 

21 c,  as much of the details, only l';he qtestion of whether or not 

22  
tbe maximum fee is exorbitant 'for the benefit to the 

0 

23 	constrAi;g 

21. MR. RUMP 	That would be?'correct. = 

25 CHAIRPERSON CORY 'If'we go back to the concept 

(.1 

'p,„ET,EiiSskoRTI4ANpiREP,ORTiplb CORPORAILION 
343eAMER1CXN RI VtF!drilVE, SUITE 
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0 

0 

o . 

fi 	 ‘, 
4'6,0 

	-;• 	 

 

  

U 
6 ,  

f percenVege'of groS6), then yotOve got to start Worrying 

'about thoSe 'oth6r'kinds elldetails, and t114l3 the aOit 

MR. RUMP; On the it of %cheat .es ere, therefs,‘,  
/Y7 

obviOUsly-edistinntion an the services avai4pIe 
V 

o 

at eaChoont of the ikarinag but it gives as exdMple what 
 v, 

are6the charges in the0,outhern„ Ca-ifornia area.- 

COMRI4SIONER ACKERMAN: O ae thing„,I , am sensitkOe' 
„  
to the'omment I believe, of Mr. Snyder and Mr, Steele 

00 	,,  

earliero  -hat-th; level of chargeS may have had an impaer 
i' ,5),  

On the use oof the,;aeilities: . 	 ." 
Ai' 

4,  

AMAIRPERSON CORY; I'm sure it wash t R nomita: 

(Laughter.) 

;014iRptRsomZORi?: -0o. ahead with your point,, . I'm 

sorry00, Dave, It's co seldom that I 7get'a chance to do, that 

to; you. 
o 	 0 

CO4MISSTONER ACKERMAN; The supply siders are at,„ 

we rk out there, ' 

,CHAIRPERSON CORY; You've mad t so good:for, the 

20',  private sector, everybody s out working, making all' ghat 

	

0 	0 	 Po 

	

21 	money. 	 0 
0 

22 

	

13 	 „,COMMISSiokETi ACKERMAN': 	don't know how yOu 

	

.024 	put the finger'', on it, but.there seems "to 	n impact ' 

	

25 	h the lever„of these,and hOW the use has r& end 

fi 

PETERSSIVATHANDREPORTINGCORPORATION 
300 A4E6164,1*VER DRIVE;  SUITE 
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d 

O 

SA 

so far this year at Catalina. Everybdtly I've talked to 

seems to indicate that that's a fact, 
„ 

That would serm to make h'case tat if our intent 

is maximized' public accessibility And 'public ,usage, that 
.„. 

5 4;4 fee is a disincentive at the currentAevel to en-courage 
0  

, 
:, 6  that public'Use. Thatk\s contraw, a little bit', to Mr, 

7 Hertzberes comments earlier, Where he usaid that singe' 0 

8 only 12 Avorings. are hot privately leased, they're not 
0 	,,.,.■ 

9 used. Obviously a lot are going unused over there on a 

10 seven-dAy-a-week basis, except maybe over the,lith of July. 

, 
I,think fees are haVing somewhat of a negaive 

. 	 0 	 ,   
pliPact:.- How much you bi'Ing '-'',:.-.,:a down, whether ydu should 

I really don't know. Maybe a 15 Percent reduction, The 

fees have gene up p, I believe; or approgimately 30. 

That's Stated in one of the lettert. 

M.R. RUMP Right. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN:' Ifyou cut that in half, 

2 

3 

4 

0 

cr,-;.> 12 

If Memoria1,Day weekends such 'as 1  that.° 

14 

15  

16 

17 

10 

„ 

{I 

19 

, 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

is that where the'pointshould be„? 'Do you leave them where 

L') 

CHAIRPERSON COI Y: My problem with that in terms 
J 	 o 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN1 It impacts the rentai 

rate that you could- expect from someone as well,. depending) 

onchow you phrase th t, 
^^,) 

MR, TAYLOR: I think' that was one of your 

they pi? 

) 

,,, . r, 
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rf,  

comments that °the Commission has made to ,stuff y  that these 

fees for sublet sees were going to be i fixed for the same 

period as"basto rent. So in othe words, the foe! that's , , 	 . 	 0 
in now would be gOod or five ,years. I don't know just 

5 how those things w,n together with regard to other cost 

COMMISSIONER.QACKERMAN Maybe that's ‘a., tradeoff, 

but it's a five-year-protection that they don't incre4se. 

6 

7 

8 f Plus, I think what we're looking at, too, looking at 
O 

these comparisons, the annual fee looks somewhat in line 

2 what you would experience for day we at any of the marinas 

	

13 	along the coast, Maybe the clay upe ar a touch 1113gh balt 

14 the annual are protty Much on. the button- 

	

15 
	 ,Againv  your point, Ken,,oif your day use remains 

16 the same all those five years, well then' five years from 

	

17 	now they'll be getting a pretty good bargain, 

	

18 	 Mr, Snyder? 

	

19 	 SNYDER: -Mr, Chairman,,  think for compbriSon 

20 f you can't look at a marimfbecause the level of 'service 

	

21 	is entirely different, 1 think if you look, pe.19-1a, at 
, G 

	

22 	Avalon, you miglab) get a better comparison. 
/-% 

	

23 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: We're under Avalon's rate on 

	

24 	the tranSient use. 

	

25 	 MR. SNYbER: Higher pn the mo-oring lessees-. 

A\ 

„ PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
8435 AMERICAN RIVER COVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CA LIFORNIA_95825.  

'7, TELEPHONE (918) 972.8894 



0 

ll 

e. 

If VPu'll notide, the feeS are 
0 

than Avalon. Saturday is tho main day. 

, 
higher on aturday 

6 

-When you take that .Saturday and add. two more-,days 

„-„ 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (7 

c-, 	34J9 AM gnicANnivoi Dr9VC. SLUTS A 
SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 060211 

761,(IPHON4 (glib On138 „ 	
// 

C 

U 

r. 

0 

0 

O 

0 	 ' 

	

9 	 4 - 	,, What  I m conco ned aboutais,,Af tbifse are  'tax :mums,  

	

. 	 . 	, 0 0   
if the Market is thera,s ,e aren't taking a percentage 3r 

6 	the groan the 2easee 1 ,the _capa7city :to lower his ,/ate 
,,, 	,  , 

7 	to entice More in  but" we  areqorotecting,a fevel cif sprvice ,,  ) 	 r-c-' 
in t1T lease, andoihat'ti 	can't exceedcthis for five 

6 

0 '4.    

q 	 'CRAI PERSON COY That!s why o4Lthe marketpla6e, 
6 

if you h Ve'a sublea,,a you pay more at  °k 	than you , 	0 	 0 
09 ,for OUVO 

out • 

(.70 0 	 Or 

O 

I'm not surechpw far we can ,reach for you vi 
ll 

	

11 	-getting .1, to a clOsF rental review, 	R''= 	 G 

'-- 12 COMMISSIO1 )R ACKERMAN: Looking at it here, for 
0  

, 	0 
13 I a 6O-foot boat which as the lady mentionedrearliethese 

	

'14 	are' big, the di `f'  1 Jee between Avalon and the cur ent is, 

	

15 	$33 Qa csear. Now, $33 r t yo'a2„ two people can't eaven o out 
or.% . 

,1e t✓po oInner for that. I'60n't sec that da4.a2re e 

	

17 	excleSP.:Lve in ,,deterring `someone from assumingnnual,lease. 

	

18 	 ° 	STEELE: Mr.,0hairmanl'd likeato say a:wo1d 0  
, 

	

19 	for Mae daily renters rather than `the 'annual. 

o  20 

21 

22 Q  

23 	t i ~it for, a minimum of three daya, which you've already sad 

24 	is discretionary no147ith the boater but with the lessee, , 	 0 a 	„ 	, N 	 D 
a 

25 	'and  you can fig /))e that an long as he can p41:7;;.4ibly get it, 

0 

C) 

aa 

9 
	years. 

10 



yopr rates. are lower than Avalon's, andsemla are higher,,  

11 dppon pg on the size of the boat.1,  
0 	 0 -0 	,. 	,s. , 

It seems to me that%it'sabou-0 as close as .  . 	0   

15 

16 if I shave a 1.0 to 30-fopt bbat„ 1 canSave'a bi,i% by being 
0 	ct-3 	

° 
	' 	" 	': 	,-;,-7  ;- 

" 17 in.Avalom,as opposed to what I would Call the Bombard77 

18 'Saturday rate, :but if l' have a 71a ,foot boat I Save a 

ector,,-an&i that we'probably ought tmnot mess aroUndth 
4 	, 

.  9 

it much more. I don't See any glaring, pangs, I see that 

O 

0 

II 	n 	0 

= 6-  „),1 	0 

_I " ,c) 0 	 0 

"going eg get those°  three days; thenAt gets to be 

V 	 substantial ... .  

0 
"11 	

, 	, 	 , 0 
O' 

' (7 

Avalonddoes not have
,0 

 a theeday l Mit. Yo can z 	 , , 	0 	 0 

	

4 	,, ' 	
0, 	0 	s 

into Avalon and stay ono day. ,s: 
o o 

41 	 ,:( 5 	 So we recognizee that if you fix the fees or-,  00  el 	 Q,;9? " 	a 	„  

6 five years that we have probably -all advantage: `but , the , 	 probably , :  b 

C.) 

0 

kl 	 0 

7 0,three-day business bothers us more than uanything else, , , 	'' 
8 . 	A CHAIRAr4 Cd'RY:' 

 
0 	 --,4„. 	r Doug,, would yaUlDe W14.11ing to 

0 9 make some :omMent? 	1 trying to look at the chart, osome o 

.19 obuck bY,b,C1:0ng with you. 
, 

 

20 I. been , '16 there s mething 'i missing, .or a 

 
. 21 	some reason why You,ohose,a different skeW? . 	‘'L,-:) 	F, ° 

J'r 

.A3MBARD: The reason that we chose the j 

0 

O 

C7 

23 

0 211. 
0 

25, 

,-,  
z° hhp  ate  6ri'
0 
 	 ginallY oon Saturdays and  ho,lidfa 	

/it 

was the only day we were full. 	, ,  ,. 	0 	,,,, " 	, 	.4 	' 
Avalon has th,distinction of beinc;,Pul 

, 

, 	p 	• 
T3 '- govornment T3n, approximate it's Interface with'the private - 

0 

\r, 
0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORP_pRATION , 
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1.4 

qa, 

ee,,J5r.Pour. 	men* out of the entire teasonl  the' other 
° 	0 

harbor rvalon.. 
Ca 

And out use has cepe up through the years.. 	cry 

year we Shave more use. 

5 	 But the 48.yo that We had the chan to bring home 

6 the bacon w 	on. Saturday, really, and it, sti I is. 
ii 	, 	), 	 0 

7 

	

	 . Howe pr, I think when you raise everything oyze- ,  

- 8 thitdfthat th‘holiday.'rate ptame a. little more Nitin ,, 

' and the weekend rate became a little more bitingthan the 

	

d
'-.
ft 	b 

	

- 	0 
\ 

ily rateecame. 	
ci, t.

0., 	0: 

It11-11*.Probablyif 1101-11.50mme - from the 
, 	6 

p-pple, it's more directed toward that.three-day,mininum on 00 

9 

10 

11 

12 

3 

0  

0 

13 	holidays. 

0 

. 	, 	. .,;') 

	

9
CHAIRPERSON CORY. 	But the economic reality is tha 0-,----2  ,:c.0, 

,-, 	1) 	i 	 0 	. 	• 	 11 	 , 	
-.. 

yoWve got'to pay - your overbad seven days a:weekl  -and 

	

. . 	 , 
AValon has the capacity of spr6ading it. 	 ii) \ 

MR. BOMBARD:: Right. 

CHAIRPERSOECORY: I'm a rt of inclined to leave 

it. 
U 

BOMBARD: I think,  what the customers have 

suggested in many cases is that you cut the three-day, 

22 	minimum to a tw.orday MinimUml  because ,;once in ,a while, 
" 	0 

23 
00 
yoA have semebod saying something like that, and if it's 

= 
24, discretidnary, 

co 
25 

14 

15.

✓  17 

a 

19 

c20 

21 

0 

eOHAIRPERSON QOR'n I think you Can probabi 

  

O 

  

0 

 

0 

fp 	0'  
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103 

w,ith that Lbased ulSon It ae 

are showing up,-;' andtthat 

economy, the,:, number of •.people that 
Q  better than, wo,  can try to Hook ptci-=-- a 0 0  

iy  

, 	• a 

Mir BOMBARD:,  halt year we were on a erbepta 

basn--:'I got~  the feeling th4t;  well, it t. definite. 

CHAIRpERSOI\T CORY,: We, Jaave an in entiven Worr 

7 about that. 

Give--year period.  3 

4 

5 

6 

0 
MR. „BOMBARD,: 	We--Qcha,rged. everyMling we "said we 

9 	d 	theo  bid package. - 
it 

CRAIRPERSON'tcORY: I'm ±.sort of inclined to leave 
• 

11 	. and ,these are. mar:Imums (-that cal ,be 'charged. - And th,pre„ 

12 S hou.lci be flexibility on the bidders with" their'Public. 

)\13 ,. Itil,s not caveat empt or, 1.t' s _ 	 4 At  

0 	 , 

14 	 MR. GREENBERG: Mr. Chairmanp what bOthers de about 
, 	. 	 0 

„ 	 ,   0  
15 „ that 0 that' IT the bidders are going to b4d, ,and 'there' s 

, 	 1 
„,\  

16 	,,,c),IA, lea 'be. a high flat -Sum paid to the sum; they have to 
_ 	 , 	, 

11 	 14  cor!oet "theraselve$ they're going to haveto bid b,ased on 
„.., 	, 	. 

18 the assumptIon hat they are going, to charge the maximums 

19 allowed. ,  And in the one particular instance -- 

20 

	

	 CHAIRPERSON GORY': 	But once, they've made that 

bid,- and they hiVe the, contract, at that cpbint they have 
0 , 

22 some 'Capital; d that' s wheee. the marketplace forces„ 

23 	of demand would 'start to - come into play, If the' demand 
, 	- 

24 	j, ,s1.0 ' t there, -and theli'e 's drow'ding out becaUSe prices are 
.0 

	

0 	 0 	 o 

	

.-, 	 25 , tee 'high and they, in their economic interests„; could get 
. 

.  
• O 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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to 	 4!".!) 
5' o 	 . 	„ . 

0 	 8 

WQ, 



r. 

O 

0 

1;1 

thiink, that that 	a very 

D. 
sr 

0  

more volume by leseening, tl rated •They aboUld'd  that. 

Tha 	the private' sector , 	 the governMent out, of ..- „ , 

erwiee, we're going0be n a whole lot  
';? 	 o 

dtheit "details. o 	 , g  

° 

--Okal--7we' re,: going to leaVe it theo  way it As. 

	

.6. 	.0 	. 0 

,-, COMMISS-Nit3R ACKEIpWlvAD; But i 's a' five-year , 	
,A 	0 	 -----7,je ,

' : 	0 

104 

CHAMFERS° CORY : Five-ye 	set , `an 

MaxiITIUM5 . 

hose are 

rtn . RUMP: Thee is one adAdtionaa fee that jeJe 

SteeL.j asked to be added nd !Rat s? the charge for what 
0 

it v,tou34 east to. luAlcAtrap a prOp. rrApnarentiv that I's a ° 

prohiera out there. That's $25 for a half-hour to' unsnag 

14 

15 

16 

18 

10 

20'  

the 'line 'Dot a ,prop. 

Joe y 0 LT wale 

C) 

commop problem? 

LE: Well, there 	a long list' of, fees 
crt., 

that, Mr . Bombar d has atpin.,there -for va.riqus and sundry 

21 	wont over the fees, a Said, .WelI, priTt ;i);nt I kit it over 

What I talked about tb Jack this ,morning, as we 
„,J1 	

, 

,00 	ft 
there that- happens qtU

4
e frequently is that J:he prbp 22 

wr 	 ,ba,nd it seem to me that if you're &ling t5) put all 23 

24 	those other citiiscellaneous fees 'in, 01.hat you probably ought- 
, 

25 	to' 	that one, since it's 	;common., 

CI 
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13 

2,4,A 

25 

OQ 

CHAIRPERSON' C ORY 	Isn'= . hat lik.e 	ying to put 

fcb in Cor r6pairing 	fOn-dei'"i, Aro "alloprOp wraps the 

same ,„ tho, size. of ,rope,, the ,tens110 -.0tren,  th? 

absolutely at .the, mercy of the4esgee wipn"9,1,...,9„ 

. MR. STEELE: Well, it ts one of tIpso things where 

 
17 >--------,"-\ 

■ 	 e..l o 

 0 

get 
 

6 	into t .i.s Vspoi;, you know: 
. 	0 

	

a 	 , 
4f you're going to try Ito protect the boaters on  
, 	0 	 . 

some of the others;  then perhapS " you shou , pro '' ld 	"teot the  -. 

	

 
1 	 • 	 ,7:, 

boaters on this  0 	, 	0  . 
Mk. BOMBARD': 	We have a regulafee 	I . .tcccou,Id 

, , 
,,, , 0,  . 

he listed-there, ..It goes on' an hoUrly basis, 0 ,. 	 ,-,, , 	. 	, 	 o 

	

r 	 II 
Xil Most (1/ ses our minimum' is based on°a half-hour 

and in most 0,se/it!ll take, Pare of fit" However, ,there are 
/ 	• , „ , 

. 	 0 	• e'?-------=, 	,, 
' sltUatipns where you° get os, real bad wrap Sob , and j'ou, 

actually have 'to go undethere and saw the line out . And 
-- a 

som6times yo will even break it. Yod Ul hOre a broken 0   - 	 d 

cd 
17, 

	

	trut-that, you would have t,,a fix; gb you do get things like 
%....„,_  

is 	that. -,,,.;„ 	 C. .3  

0 . 	 0 

19 	 CHAIRPERSON  .CORY: But it g an hourly?  

20 	r7 	MR. BOMBARD; :=,13a,se'd„ on hourly fee,.' with a 

21 	minimum I believe; of a half-hour.' 

22 	 CHgRPERSON CORY: Okay. 
	 S■„, 

0 

MR. kUMP:,' '( The next pommen. t have to ,do with a 

suggestion of Making the discretionary ,fees mandatory 

no. charges. 
<e 

4 

5 yOu're 

7 



• -/ 

What you'v 

2 the fees be dflicreti 

`'from the Ekecutive, 0 

gust ,sa,i.d is that •yOu would N. end 
• 	(i„ 	

„. 
nary . • "Thl:.'S has to do with a' 	ttery 

c•er-to Mr, Bombard; about;,VIQ,  6. 

iiublessee, or  

Staff's response isqthat these are rally 
= 

0 	
L 	4 	e 	

;'• 

they' wore Ielyt cascreohary flor operational flexiblIit 

The proftsapns could he Mandatory  -if you thihkrit's Absolgtel 

8 necedsary. 	 p 	(3 0 

„ 1 	̀ 	,COMMISaiONtR APIERMAN! I "think it works 

, 0 
0  CI 

YS  
1( 	

4,1 

	

. Al 	 (--' MEtUTIVE OFFICER DE RICK; YeS
c '?
'Qas rar

2 	
as We 

? 0 	 c, 	. it 	, 

	

12 	have.ha .  vl'inua4y,no comp 	r= s00 t 	nderstandin 
:-J 	d„ 0., 

wart reached an f.o.  what the l'OV*.l. -stafffelt was rat 

	

. 	;; „, 	" 	 •",,  
di'7;cretienary o1 the operator's part t',, 	- 	 ..-- 	 , 
 0 	// COMMISSIOOR.AOKERMAN! Some t4ngs you have 

6 
	,: 	, 	11" 	. 

ye diseretionary„.as well. 

°MR. RUMP; Okay. ,...„.,„; 
The nett comment hr.'s to .eko with' thJ 60-days 

cancellation prOVision. We've already - dealt with that., 
A. 

! 	 , Therets a question whetheroor not we' ought to,have 
, 

a provi Ion .,n the ].ease ,to reduce rates for,spealal events. 

Again, that would be:'discretionaY with the operator. 
0 

CoMMISUONER ACKERMAN! 	hat world be di's:ore 

,EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK! Si! e yoU're set ti 

PETERS(SHOATNAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 	'I 

SAOR#ENTO, CALINANIA 9530 

lit..EPHONE (916) ?Z 



1 

COMMISSIONER ACICERKAN: VIP 	n 	 with the, 

4 

5 

0 

0 

10 

"0 

0 

if I. 11,9.0, i, ,ight before - the interpretationi  was that the ,  
° 

lessee was precluded from any discretion)  and we havegiven 
 b 

it.,  „ 
CHAZOERSON CORYT 	we. Were 41 	h percentage 

the gross then you've gpty to <protect 0the State from " 

people waiving our money, but if we go on a fee, then We 

avoid that whole problem. 
0 . 

AR. RUMP ! Another portiorf of the 'eminent bas' 

to' doawith'a,  sugges
(c)  
tion thht there 	clause that there 

he no modifications to the lease' increasing-the number Of 

, 	 0 

That's already prouldedJor. You would have 
q 	' 

to have - a-  publfo-hearing and approval before, any modIfica-. 

Jc  

Then finally, a suggestion that biddert 
, , 

required in tla lease to, perform as 044d. We also 

be 

on cur 

02 

0' 

0 
0 

eHA.IRP S014 CORYT All right. 

You're repared tO go to work and got that 

-

4ow,?„pig will  it t take,,y90 0 	. 	 , 0, 	 0 
MR. RUMP: 'W/th just one other1 4.Naarification,, 

cC_ 	=,„L  , 

WoUld the C OM' sion detixe 'a specification, 9f 

PETERS SHORTHANC REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 

occurring Process;l 'vhere7uld mai5,..gca sUbstitutim_and 
„,„,,,(t ' 	,,, 

-'.c 	'''''' modificati 	-o,reflect ,those  hang es. 

(Q-1-1-1'' 	
,,0) , 

YSo 6$_ that occurs, there would not be any right O 

U157.1 

108 

the minimum number„ of °Moorilgs as 4Well.be''added aped J. ally, 

to it?1,0,ink i't' would* adviseahle froM thp test mony . 0 

O 
,welve had todaY'. 

4 1 	 a cii..45nptrioN CORY,,: „Yes. 

55, 

5 	
, 	

s 	
„ 0 	 ,,MR, AVM?: Greg, do you have ome hing?q , - 0 	

'. 	.° 	. 	/2,  
6 	 MR. TAYLOR; I haVeacbuPle One with respect 

Y(? . ., 
0 	1, 

q 	R , 

7 to) Mr.' Greenberg's remarks in hit'letter about whether 
 

or not -- whak ther',,statUs Vas if there Was substitution.,
•   

V1J 	

We would disagree with his intsrpretAtion. Once 

a substitution occus there are no furtherrightS of the 

existing lessee., , 0At that tillWa- youOre free in entering, 
0 

into another agreement with i,inother lessee to, mOifY 

leaSe• 
0 	a 

So, therA would be„ 4,1,0  "two-s-,tao 	simultaneous 

with award to theexisting les.4e to worry about the fact 

19 	that -you have to have mutual. agreement to.aMend anvt-c-pf 

0 

the exl.sting2provisions. 

2• 
0 	

(:2 

222  the hearing today that all of'the Statementswithrt,ga d 

23 	to ̀ services that would be ,proVided and equipment that ie 

24 	'P: 	be Usedin the case of a'Subst'Itution would, be 

	

n_ 	, 	,, 	 -._ 
0 	0 	' 

25 	incorimfated into t-h6 lease ancr would be a 	m aterial  ?  , 	o 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTIN9,DORPORATION 
,- 	 0 

o 	 3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, 4ViTE A 	
o 	 0 

0 	 SACRAMENTO, CATORN1A 05626 

T2LEPHONE 49M 972.8894 

() 
 

15 

16 

cz4 7 

18 

Its my_understanding,from our conversations in 

,75.5 

4 

r 



AY1r. Chairman.. -you've indicated that the reco.kd 

9 It's our position that there cannotbe any 

00 

, 
22 	you people get those in, because we'd like to get them 

o 

23 	so the Staff cqp. he reflecting on it as they  re proceeding 

with the 
-r 

0 

O 

d 

0 	
0 

0 

1 repreoentation-,which, 	didn't'oocur,' would he 
 

grounds fproterminating, the ,1.,ase., And„that also the 

failure to'provide the serVic6s-would by specifloahy 

provided0 to be a breach% I think_that may have already been' 

7 one other comment with regard. t9 the environmental impact. 

8 case that Mr, Greenberg recited. 

1Q environmental reviewof theSp proposals unti they are 
AN, 

It received. 	 Ofhce it's a coedit .yon todet%rmine 

12 whether it's Categorically exempt,. that -andingo *iI, have 

13 to booma de by the Commission at the time; just before any 
 

14 awardS might be made 

15 	 Mr, Chairman, 

16 	you indicated' to Mr. Greenberg that; ;,the record,would be open  

17 . for additional cAommelts. I think that a time for any 

18 additional comments-  -- yOU asked  :him tb address certain' 
. 	 , v 	0 

0 

19 	things by letter, I- guess t,hat would also appl,y:to the 

at the beginning of this meeting 
, . 

drafting. 
_ 

Nobodysjgoing to get-anything one today with 

PETERS SHORTHANCA1PORTING CORPORATION 
, " 	AMERICAN) IVER DRIVE, SUITE,,A.  

SAC AM ENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

TELEPHONE .E116107248894 
ter 

, 

711 
CHAnPERSON CORY: 'All right. Hdia quickly can 

other parties. 	 0 

21 

25 

o. or, 



0 

nog 
0 

0' 

the transportation, 

0 

Tomorrow 	ilriday 	Can you.  get them 
44: 

outt o by Monday or Tuesday? 

3 • 	 is that. too c ~ser  a time scit-aeze for you 

4 MR. HERTZBERG: How aboUt a week from Friday? 

5I CHAIRPERSON GORY: No,, much too:lonz„ You're 

probably going to have ,a bid package a week from Friday. 

If I don't do that, you're going to 	jammed up at the 

other end. That's why -- 

MR. SNYDER Could S make a suggestion? Postpone 
0 

10 tine date to' next Wednesday That would give you threevioin 0 
=, day botween now and then., 

12 MR. RUMP: Well, 'depending On what time  yc u'd 

13 lI9ke the solicitation to be sent out that Might bq 

appropriate;  although depending an( ew broad the rema rks 
are going to be if they're very biliod that ould cause 

.',quite a bit Of additional -- 

14 

10 

17 

18 d esn t mean Mme have to deal with 1.6., I think we have 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: :Because somebody makes remarks 

.19 had signfficantj- amounts of hearingS6n this sub,, e t. 
, 	. 	. 

20 	
V 
	I don't ant to preclude issues that have been 

	

, 	
w  

, 21 	discussed= where we are, butI ,dOntt think this thing has to 

22 'go one forever,  14:e Should be down to really spec  tic 

23 thints. You've won some lost some. 

24, 	 I would think that people 'should resp.cnd on 

25. Thursday morning. The staff would call the people who have' 
0 

9 a 

. PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION' 
AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A-

&NCRAMEt4TO, CALIFORNIA 9E825 ° 

TE.4EPHOd(918)4372.8894 



0  

•Iv,1 
Ito 111,, 

0 

here and talk by phone to find out what is enroute 

by mail. 
f t 

7- 7  

MR—HIGHT , Monday morning? 

poken 

to you 2 

0 

4 

5 	 , 

CHAIRPERSON CORY;')  No, my impression was that lf 

you had three working days, that would give you .Friday 

6 Monday and Tuesday; so 	would be pvtmarked by TUetday. 

)0 f' 7 Then on Wednesday, you would make the phone `call; you would 
( 1 

h 	know whether or not you've got a Missile that ,youtve got 

09 to at least be aware Of, I„don't want to have the burden 

10' on the staff to get the-other people to respond. • 

it " 
	

MA 	 ,
. GREENBERG: We would be,glad to have it in 

the mail,,one7day guaranteed dlivery, at the close of 

15 

16 

17 

$3 badness Tuesday. 

14 	 EXECIITIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -I was just thinking 

Mr% Chairman;  a great deal of comment,has come in,. it's 

all been dealt with substantively. 

• Would y8u consider wanting to limit this to not 

opening new issues? Or shouldo.wejuSt c operate discretionari 18  

19 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY; Z5 somebody discovers that 11  

20 	we have" 	 0, 0 

\ 21 	 ' EXECUTIVE OFFICER DERRICK; Done,somethingL real 

22 	dumb. 
. 	 0 . 	 0  
23 , 
	 - CHAIRPERSON CORY; Yes, I mean, if you've 

\ I 

24 	authorized people to engage in oil nleases and mineral 
,  0' 

25' 	extraction in0onejkrtion of it, I'd like to k6Ow that 

17 

0 
	 0 

I 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
• 3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 
‘, 

 

TELEPHONE (910 9124%94 

• 

0 '0' 
- 0  
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0 

	

23 	 „ M. RUMP: ' To the part .es hee -'7‘day. 
a 	 ( 

--1/--' 	- 	 , 

24: MAIRPERSON CO .Y And call ,on them and,say, 
i'' 	6 	,, 	0 

	

...-_-_--25 	"'Are you sending something, because I have yet to haVe •  
c?) 	/---,,- 

,6? 

before Me 

2 J 	 EXECUTIVEOFFICER DEbRICK: '1 promise. 	 0 

,)  
3 	 OHAIRPERSDN-CORY: ThattsoWhy Itm.limiting it. 

. 	. 	0, 
4 aBut I th,ink wetre. down.' :We're making. 4'effort. Th 

5 record should be. c24ar that we're reaching out to th 

6 public to acbommodate t4m, but°Itts tiMenow'tp mOe 

with some speed as to What those: specific comments Dare. 

8 	 I'm. not, soliciting new informktion, but if 
0 

somebody a1scovers'7America in reading over what,we''ve 
0 

done, we have been known to make mistakes before, I'd' as 

soon have that pointed out bePore wfe'any furthel-4 

12 

1 	Mora. 	your 

14 	 (2: g MR. RUMP: Staff would svgest that any comments 

v. 

°E.XECUTIVA OFFICER DEDRICK; That was a clarifica- 

015 be received by next Wednesday at the latest, actually 

16 received:because if 'y„6„,,set it as a postmark date it's  

17 	likely to be longer. 	
0 

18 	 CHA„TthRSON CORY,: ,Thatts why I'm saying it'll 

19 

20 next=-day delivery on the mail, but I would like .the staff 

0 	21 

22 

0 

be postmarked. I would approciate,if they ,̀  would do the 

„ ball those known interested parties t at have "been here 

ll C 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMERICAN RIVER ORIVE, EWE 

EAORAM0410, CALIFORNIA 0525 

-TELEPHONE OM 97004 



IWIrr'17".• 

_  
next-d y delivery ma:v4 delivered the one 	. I lzar 

paid for it., and
"
,eVeryltinie I've gOtten my Mruna, 	t 

a 
apest way.,  I'm. 'going to do an entire t:diStri 

state-Wide mailer, next-day' delivery,, and it' I be free. 

(Laughter_ ) 

CHAIRPERSOOORY' mean;  ' 	'6"la greatest 
. 

thing going in poll ics.
0 
 1 hate to spring this on the )  7 

8 

• 0 	,g 

. 	/ 	 ..,,, c 	...... 
Oworld early, but( %fel-re going a state,-wide ma,. 	It (.,- It' 	. ---- 

,0 	 -0.- , 	 , 	- 
a loan at he bank 'but after hat we get all, the money 

10 

12 

13 

„ 
backbecausetberes no way they can deliver all thote . 	■:; 

`piers  of mall the 4ext day, evpri at nine bUcks apiece. 

WS a hell of a program., 	 r) 

P 	 6■1 
 

So, that's ,why you guys haves  pot to make the 

14 calls. And I would think that these people, except for 
 lL ° 

15 rare instances, appear to be reasonabie an they woilld °  

tell you if they'vegot s e complaints,, and you know the 

area where a 's in. 

qe. MAP: Okay t 

OHAIFTERSON GORY: ,deai WhaVkalse d(5, we need t 

.Q C, 

• J 
with? 

16 

17 

18 

c,19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

MR. W.D41)°;' There,  s the 	-whiQb. yoti would, - 

based-Upon (ae 'receipt of comtents?  what We talked abqut 0   0 	0 
t daay , when you would make a soliCitatiOn pa7cakge available, 

o 	 , ‘,0 

Given the receiPt of that- perhaps, 	JaIthough- - there pare' 
0 

A -- September 8tn, sal, aOrbRimate1y 

9 ,rD 

5" 

PETERS,;jfITIIAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
AMERICAN P1$VER bt,Ilv„,;sUiT5 A 

SAeliAME'Ntoi  cALV 	2,,5 .kniNIA 968 
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o 
e. 

el  9 , 



0 

&intik. the 
0 

bay0 -dealt 

'42 

O 	 C; ` 	 ( 

„ CHA1RPERSRN CORY;, 00 0 yoU, think you would haVe 

it prepared to circulate to the Commissioners' 

DIFJ* RUMP": J't.would be aVatIable fort circulation 

or o that. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: YoU r talking abou adjourning 

th4s meeting tO what date? 
v 	t 

0.MR.V RUMP+1: If you 
, 

want to go iint1.3 the '''101.11,,..„ 

thJ t'Would be '4-the Friday half-irlorniong. 

9 

1°O 

CHAIRPL'-'RSON CORY; S 	Will r adjourn. this m'-  ag 	 eching 

pth with the contemplatiOn„ that we will:: hopefully 

6.11, the substa hive lasues and:  it=.6 fact:  

that me ting i s °likely to bq,ccaicerl0 'acrd we wily), get the 

-bid packaggs out 
0  c, 	0 0 	 0  , 

MR'. TAYLOR: Mr1 Chairman; :I prestazie that ther  
6 	' D  ',',  

has, in effect, been ,a reSolUtlon ofpthis Commissibn to  0 
instruct the S't Of , -t; a prepare a bid-' paCkage ;for the n 	„  

170 substitution of a lessee. 

01'8 	 -C4AIRPERSON CORY: That is my under- 	ing of 

19 I,,where the,re are at least two Commissioner 
9  „ 
	 o 

that j.s —tha$4' 

20 	position'. 
fi 	 0 

MR. ,  RUM ; The bid r,iack!agd also has a 
g 9 

raturn <date 
0 21 

022 

`23 

24 

25, 

	

', 	 ,2 

on it so ;w';,(?illigivt as well discusS, that at this point. 
. 	 „  

0   
Due - t o the 0  de taii ,' I. think we'd need at least  

,three' weeks 1  qfour weeks t6 prepal4e0 the' pacl*e . „ 
,. 	. 0 -0 

Mk. TAytOR:  You've 'got to go b;ackwaci
,
s. Y 	reed 

0 	 0  
C o  

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

ft 

77-7- 	 - 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION°  

3435 ANIVPAN 	 sumA 
sA68Amewro„9,4IFoRNIA $1,425 

teLEF4;itiEiiias,9ii4:04 
0 



30-day period. I think you ,re got to -iveo the 
, Hp s goings to be at significant 

UIl 

sharpep t Ye Aenc9,118, go 'aver those numbers, and ' 

0 

	

I! 	0 ii„, 
U 	, 	„ 	111 	0 

fox,' 'eta 	zeview. 	, 
, 	 0 

 

0 

Mg CUSIVE OVV,ICER bEDRICK.:" October 

CH4RPT.?1,RSON CORY: How 

10 	'timeJdoes he haw,  to,:get hi j act 

4 	G,Qtob„er. 3,st or  

EXECbTiVti"O 

would givF,-the qtaff 

as Aon; as, weRhad it3  

t.„ 

MR . HIGH12:,  

ICE 	 first firs ' 
fwfi' wanted to p;,:tvo the :ri Dthe week4, 

. 	0 	- 
at 8:`00. 	clock on the,.'/Jonday, 	

cn (")a, 0 three 

about th 
\c' 

b d 	? How- 

tOgfther to subgfit 

O 

0 	 C. 

' 

14 

15 

16 

17,  

18 

19 

0  r  10 
0 
	Ali 

risk to 

get the 

Th 
G' 

4 

	

la .Septpnber to 	of October., 	, 

MR. fllatinilERG: ThaVI.s 24: 

The s a difference betWen bkatierS „here 

"ne bidder. has airoady got his package practically 

	

„ 	- , 	 00 
//ready,  

various fippeing together. 

W. TAYLOR : ° ' Are you i'a,17,ing° to ,go into iTtiv6ine''r 
' 	 ' 	'' 0.  

consider  It a  to <gtVe th.e.,, u.staff, ,3(/` Aays2, 	c., 
 , c.„,, 

c---i' R.P.,.R.S MI CORY -: 	I: r m. willing„ rto pit   : the ',staff 

CHAIRPERSON COX: I! inc115)-ted to ,,.think 

a 

\1. 6  

t is 'when they have 

0 

it • 

O 

O 

1.3 

-ti- 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

3430 AMERICAN 	,DRIVE, &RTE. A 
 

' VICHAMtNtOt tALIFORNIA 9585 
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0 
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V 

00 

0 

harder 'tba.. I am =the bidder, 
0 0 	 8 

0 	- R. TAYLOR:, t eras afraid o ,s„ 
-6 

CHAIRliERSON CORY 	You-cl 
 

can ',■.start b 0  ildinGup some 
N:  

0,  18 

150, 

20 

21 
1,1 

22 , 1) 

24 

" 25
th. 

EXECUTIVE ()FUGER MRICK: TheA' s a 'a ,-,„--te. 
0 

'that we might be'  ;a1)1e,  t a get the bid package oa before the 
s 	, 	0 

a Oth. Why': dfin't. we -.so 3o days- from the time at which. :,  
i 

 
t goesout, and 	be noticed ono 	bid pacage. 

	

„ 	, 	0 	0  

' CHAIRPERSON 	
' 

CORY: 	es and then from that, we 

	

0 	
o 

0,0  , 
will give them 3Oq0-days to come in, and- then we '21 go from„,  

0 	 0 	,...._ 
t„hat whenever that happen s to.a3.1.  

	

0. 	 0 0 
MR. HUMP: I presume, then:, -- 

[a 	 , 	o' 
° 	0 CHAIRPERS,ON CORY 	Wien yott ,,y;ot the bid packag,es 

back you can hart talent arit a omeet6(a to 'deal with it 
- 

on the award. 

MR . RUMP': Tih -soonest pportun/,ty, then woul , 	ss 
„ 

be„<  ''.at the regular, actOber 1 eet• ng, 
,). 	s 
Z.,P./ 	XIEOUT:IVE OT.P16.CER DEPRION4 '' Tha,1 s fine. 
 f1 	 4 

 

CHAIRPERSON a CORY Now,: there 4, ogre Otli,t,  

item which .ha6 been ma0 reference to here.that I wart to 

make sure that everybody understands that we're 1.11 some way' 

-goo deal with the gueStion of the various people who 
0 

wa.-sh to bid on t x s what their options ,-are -Or are not 

terms of what aeraio 	 they'have and donilt have ' 

- 	RUMP 	pbvieu:s 	softie 	.the corresdr9m (ence 

o 

) 

0 00 	 0 0 

0 , 	
0 

tj 0 :.$ 	 
PETERS SIIORTHAND REPORTING CO.RPORATION 

c: 	' 5:?C;'714EmcA111IvmuRIyE,  :Ui: A  80;1ANaN- 0,cAtlFoANtA ej  
'-- 4.--, ,..., 	 tELEOHOM (910,0 .899$  '...' ) 

0 	 , 0 
o -. 	̀' 	'  

......,:...,..,.....; 	 ' 	: 	....:;i;,,i,..,...;:i.L ,.:, . 



CcilAIRPERSON CORY: I think it',a the only thin 

MR. 'TAYLOR: °It would be I, O '1 
 

CONFiLSSIONER ACKEAMAN't \Only awaf:ded the 

0 

lea e. 

Nou can band them to. 

'MR. TAYLOR: W 
0 

haven' t got a deal wi 

otherwise. 

wild deal with it h4f 

live that Long 

re that. 

U 

3 

0 

0 

00 

: . . . • . 
 

Wiz, ■ 

o 	 , , 	\ 	 ( l 

1 that we'-„received there 

	

. 	.) 

be litigation -''.. 13.owing,  7e \'' ''' ,,,,,,, 	,, 

	

„,, 	I guess one passible remedy there A is that if people 

were „st e t erkent 
9  

that therp 

paclticipate in a bidding process, part oT the participaon 

S and awarding.; of the ;ease should include that a clause 

6, which states that that is their choice of remedies. They 
0 	0 

7 I waive thedr rights to sue under, that lease if they have 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18,  

19 '  

beed\---a/ aride4 the lease. 
° 

here 'potentially. 

o 	CO1v1MXSATONER ACKERMAN: I'll  be real ca e,, , 	,  
0 	0 

my, question;, ' DOes, that mean thoy.waive their right 
b . 

if they've.,- ,4,10on awarded their loatio, and if they've 
„ 	 0 

and bid? , 

ul in 

to sat, 

sulamitted 

ThelreJs enOugh li igatiod involved 
P 

them,. 0  „ 
0 

a 

;0 	 MR. HIGHT: In additi'on,?  itls 'a pos'sibility' 

21 

	

	 • 	6'”  
i' .̀  

adding ,lhat ttbidr: -WbuiCr e „goOd until rejec d for a 
„

,, 	 , 0 
. 

22 time certain(  an we haven't discusse;A that. 0 ----, 
d 

, 
CHAIRPERSON CORY: 0 We 

If wedaS5rt,m-,  we l mob r y won,' t \rk 

Any Other i questions?= 

PETERS SHORTHAND. FigPORTING,CORPOPIATIOPC___ 
3435 AMERICO RIVER DRIVE,,SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA '95625 i le  

TELEPHONE (06):02.8804 
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o 0,, 
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1r  1 ° 

An4 other things? , 

MR,,HiGHT' We aro r 

• 

ssing? 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: We are recessing this until 
0-' 

September lOth. 

0 O 

rt;;;rc;°•:: ,',:i":77:r — 

0 	COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: IS this 	contittedr 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: G  Does anybody in the audience 

" 6  have swine Othertuestions? 	 11  

MR. SNYDER: I wanted to express, my own 

,;ratification at tho patience that the Board has exhibited 

inhandling taxis,.. lot of detail. I think most of us reel 
C.) 

we're gettii better coverage • 

8 	 CH IRPERSON CORY: -Thank you. 

9 
O 

10 

.MR. ,TAYLOR: On the understanding that if the 
0 

Commission can't agreedndividually 
c=z, 
UHAIRaERSON CORY; If the ommission' s don't' - 

16 	sign off on the report, wa wl,,X1 have a meeting. If we< 

17 	agree, then the subsequent portion of the, meeting will be 

cancelisd. 
0 MR. RUMP; If—there is a meeting, I gus a' 

, 
notice can beposte outside the door here as tO its 

location" 

0 

C_5 

It 

19' 

20 

▪ 22 , 

6)„,' 2,3  
o 

0-24 

25 , 

CHAIRPERSON„CORY: We',re recessed, 

'(Thereupon thiS Meeting before,the 

State—LandsCoMmisslon was recessed„.3  
-U'' O 

'at- amproXima(ely„2,,.:,'20,'p.z.)' 

000—,0  
Q 	 ',' 

!) , 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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CERTIFICATE OV  SHOR AND REPO 

0 0 

3 	 'VT.,Yg J. DUGGAN d,  ortband pporter of the 
„

it 

 • 	\I 	 , 

0 

0 
State of California, do hereby certify thar: 

0 
I am a disinterested porson herein; that the 

foregoing excerpt from the meeting of the State Lea 

Commission was reported in shorthand by m 4e, tvelyn 

Duggan, and thereafter, transcribed 61nt,',8-typeWriting., 
6 ' 

I further tertt.7)k that I am, not of counsel or 
e ' 

10 attorney for oany of'the parties to said hearing nor in any 
0     

v 
11 ,-,way interested 1,n the' „ outcome,Qf said kearinS. 11 c-,  

0 	 , 	 0 	,. 

12 	 IN WITOSS WHEREOPi° I have°herounto set 	hand,. 

13 	this Zciay of August, 1982.• 

14 

15 

16 
Cl 

Is 
017 

18 
ITELYN J. DUGG 

Shorthand Rep rter 

0 	19 
a 

IS 
- 

• 

0-  

co 

0 

20 

21 

22 

23 0 

24 

I) 
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